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July 1, 1976

Mr. E. L. Fundingsland, Jr.

Lynco 0il Co. -
7890 E. Prentice Ave.
Englewood, Colorado 80110

Re: Lynco 0il Co.
Humblg Dakota #1
A-21-22N-2W

Dear Mr. Fundingsland:

We need Form C-102, Acreage Dedication Plat, filed in duplicate
for the subject well for acreage dedication. They do not need to
be certified by the surveyor.

The proper acreage dedication is 40 acres for oil or 160 acres for gas.

We prefer to use the term Mancos for this area to allow all porosity
intervals therein; ie. Gallup, Sanastee, Carlisle, etc. to contrubute
to the production in an effort to make the wells economically feasible
to drill,

1€ there are conditions that would cause the joining of these formations
we have not been made aware of them.

If there are questions, please contact us,

Yours very truly,//,

£ , /&é’é

A. R. Kendrick
Supervisor, DistFict #3
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